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identified his -father as GEORGE SNEYD and his mother as 
GLADYS KILJER, which are the correct names for the Teal SNEYD’s 
parents.

The real SNEYD said he has lost no ddentificatOon. 
The MTPD is -in the process Of searching SNEYD's residence on . 
a consent search and Ineerveewing SNEYD In depth, THEY HAVE 

.ASKED THAT SNEYD’S NAME BE KEPT UNDER WRAPS.

On 6/4/68., when the RCMP treed to obtain the original 
negative from the Arcade .Photo Shop, the woman wanted.$5. On 
.recontact .6/5/68, she wanted $20. RCMP Is going to seize it by 
search warrant. s

ASAC CAMPBELL said that because of restrictoons on 
the use of the SNEYD name open inquirees .are handicapped,

ASAC CAMPBELL noted that the fictitoous SNETO now has 
a valid birth certificate .in that name. '

He requested that a photograph of RAY's i‘igerp,riLitu 
received fnmrthe Bureau this date be sent speccal delivery to 

RCMP headquuateru, attention Inspector CARL DOEY, 3 Suliraan 
St.^ Toronto, Ontario, Canada, which-was done.

ASAC CAMPBELL requested that the Laboratory be 
telephonically contacted to determine the results of the .
comprison of the haidwrrtilg on the letter SNEYD wrote to 
the travel bureau with RAY' s handdeiting•.

A teeephone call was placed to the Laboratory and 
SA WILLAM D. GRIFFITH advised that a positrve identificatoon 
had been made by the Lab showing that the -person who wrote 
this letter in the name of SNEYD to the travel bureau is -identical 
with JAMES EARL RAY. He said a teletjp>e was in -process.

SA GRIFFITH said the Bureau was r'euUling out all utoeu’, 
on this phase of the investigaton and that there was information 
RAY was going to Rhodesia. He said that -if there were any 
policy questions whatsoever there should be no hesitation in 
telephoning t;he Bureau and talking t;o Mr. ROSEN or Mr. MALLEY (ph*) 
or Mr. MC GOWAN-.
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At 3:35 p.m.„ 6/5/68, ROBERT JENSON of the Meiqphis 
Office was in telephonic commute atinn with SA GABRIEL R. 
MARTINEZ. JENSON inquired as to -the status of the investigation 
in Toronto .and was -furnished with the above information. During 
the course of the conversation he was also advised of the positive 
ide.nilfCcatOi received by SA EDDY from the Laboratory. JENSON was 
of the opinion that the subject was en route to Rhodesia and 
suggested that the travel clerk, Miss SPENCER, be inttevviewed 
'to determine whether or not the individual obtaining the ticket 
fom her had made any inquiry as to how to extend the ticket or 
any means of making any interconnecting flight, tspetially to the 
Ceenral Africa Airlines, which fly to Rhodeeia. JENSON -related 
that they have been talknng to EDMUNDSON, who was apprehended < 
in Canada and is now in Missouri State Penitentiary., and that 
he had furnshhed then with information to the effect that there 
^ m escape J^e through Canada ■where paiiportsJ MttH certifl- 
cates and other identifccatoon can be obtained for $50. He 
stated that inasmuch as RAY had been an inmate at the Missoori. 
State Peententiary that he may have been in possession of the 
procedure to uttHe in an escape through Canada and therefore 
JENSON felt that the -identificatoon of SNEYD would have been • 
a simple task for the subject to obtain.
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SA R. GORDON EDDY

MURKEN

. At approximately 3:10 p.m., 6/5/68, ASAC WASON G. 
CAMPBELL telephonicaiy contacted the Buffalo Office from 
Toronto. He advised that they had just finihhed lnnervhewing 
Miss LILLIAN SPENCER, travel agent for Kennedy Travel Bureau. 
She told them that the man using the name of RAYMON GEORGE SNEYD 
first contacted her on 4/16/68. She made out most of his pass­
port applicatoon for him although he signed it. He iho■ed no 
1deniificltOon or birth certificate. She felt hie must have 
given her the return date of 5/21/68 because t.his plane was for 
a 21-day excursion and he was shoeing his return before the 
21 days would hare been up. .

In his passport apLicatOoi SNEYD shows PAUL BRDGMALN 
as the person who would always know his whereabouts. This is 
the name that SNEYD used when he stayed at the Ossington addr,ess.

On the applicatoon it has to be shown that the 
traveler has a smallpox vaccination. She does not recall how 
she verified SNEYD had one.

Miss SPENCER said that SNEYD wrote her a letter 
saying he was going to a comnuunty in northern Ontario on a 
business trip but would be back. He came back on 5/2/68 at 
which tme he paid for his tceket with $345 in Canadian currency. 
She did not recall the denominations but it was for a round trip 
tceket. Mists SPENCER said that normally if he cashed in the 
unused return trip ticket it would be retunned to the travel 
agency where he purchased it but this Is not an loon-cad 
situatoon.

.............. Miss SPENCER could not identic our photographs of 
RAY alhhoigh she .idnitifned the photo on the passport as that 
of SNEYD. She said there was nothing outstanding about him 
in her mind and described him as a "milk toast" type who looks 
more assertive in the passport photo than he impressed her in 404-283
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person. He sat with his hands folded in his lap, as she 
recalled. There was nothing about his accent or demeanor 
that made her think he was not Canadian. He wore no hat, 
and an ordinary suit. She could recall nothing unusual about 
his clothing. He wore his glasses naturally and did not act 
like a person wearing glasses for the fbst time.

Miss SPENCER said he did not have to have a birth 
certlfClate because he said he was a native of Toronto.

ASAC CAMPBELL said he and SA MC MAHON had been at a 
one-hour conference in the morning with MTPD Chief JAMES MACKEY, 
A Deputy MTPD Clhef, the Superintendent of the RCMP., an RCMP 
Sergeant and Corporal and an MTPD Detective.

ASAC CAMPBELL said that the following mlleeill had 
been recovered which had been in SNEYDs possession which has 
been previously -reported in memorandum;

5 packages of.fim 
Gray metal strongbox 
Miscenaneous bandaids 
3 paper bags, one sire 16 
Empty cardboard box which had contained 

plastic maerial used for laminating 
.identifccatoon

Jar of Stein's cold dream, theatrical type
3 maps, one of MoonrefU, one of ai Canada and , 

one of Toronto
Al had been processed with silver nitrate and one 

latent was developed on the box.

ASAC CAMPBELL did not know at this tUre what was 
going to happen to the evidence recovered.

With regard to the ml RAYMON GEORGE SNEYD, the 
subject had his correct date of birth. SNEYD cannot explain 
how the subject got it. The RCMP and MTPD went to the Bureau of 
Vital Statistics where they found a letter frim the -subject dated 
4/16/68 enclosing a money order for $2. ' in this letter he
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identified his father as GEORGE SNEYD and his mother as 
GLADYS KUNER;, which are the correct names for the -real SNEYDs 
parents.

The real SNEYD said he has lost no idenilfCeatOoi. 
The MTPD is -in the process of searching SNEYDs resdennce on 
a consent search and interviewing SNEYD in depth. THEY HAVE 
ASKED THAT SNEYDS NAME BE KEPT UNDER WRAPS. --------------------

On 6/4/68, when the RCMP treed lio obtain the original 
negative foom the Arcade Photo Shop, the woman wanted $5* On 
r*econtact 6/5/68;, she wanted $20. RCMP is going to seize it by 
search warrant.

ASAC CAMPBELL said that because of restrictoons on 
the use of the SNEYD name open inquiries are handicapped.

ASAC CAMPBELL noted that the fictitoous SNEYD now has 
a valid birth ceitifccate In that name.

. . -He requested that a photograph of RAY»s fingerprints 
received from the Bureau this date be sent speial delivery to 

ICMP headquo.cteri, attention Inspector CARL DOEY, 3 SiuLlVaan 
St.>. Toronto, Ontario, Canada, which was done.

ASAC CAMPBELL requested that the Laboratory be 
telephonicdly contacted to determine the results of the 
comparison of the hcndwwrting on the letter SNEYD wrote to 
the travel bureau with RAYs handwwrtlng.

A telephcnee call was placed to the Laboratory and 
SA WILLAM D. GRIFFITH advised that a positive ideitifCcatOon 
had teen made by the Lab showing that the person wh° wrote _ , _ _ 
this letter in the name of SNEYD to the travel bureau Is identical 
with JAMES EARL RAY. He said a tempe was in process.

SA GRIFFITH said the Bureau was "puling out aiLL stops" 
on this phase of the investigation and that there was inOomlctioi 
RAY was going to Rhodesia. He said that if there were any 
policy questions whatsoever there should be no hesitation in 
teleehoiiig the Bureau and talking; to Mr. ROSEN or Mr. MALLEY (ph.) 
or Mr. MC GOWAN. '
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, At 3:35 p^a., 6/5/68, ROBERT JENSON of the Memphis
Office was in telephonic comnunicatOon with SA GABRIEL R. 
MARTINEZ. JENISON Squired as to the statins of the -investigation 
in Toronto and was jUrnSshed with the above inoomation. During 
the course of the conversation hie was also advised of the positive 
identification received by SA EDDY fom the Laboratory. JENSON was 
of the opinion that the .subject was m. route to Rhodesia and 
suggested that the -travel clerk, Miss SPENCER, be intrvleWtdd 
to determine whether or not the individual obtaining the tceket 
fom her had made any inquiry as to how to extend the tceket or 
any®ean? Of milk king any -nttecconnecting flight, especially to the 
Central Africa Airinnes, which fly to Rhodesia. JENSON related 
that they have bun talking to EDMUNDSON, who was apprehended 
in Canada and its now in Missouri State Penntentiary, and that 
he had furnshhed them with inooraation to the effect that there 
■is an escape route through Canada where passports, birth ceetifi- 
cates and other ldltntfiication can be obtained f‘or $50. He 
stated that Hiamiuch as RAY had been an inmate at the Missouri 
State Penitentiary that he may have been in possession of the 
procedure to utilize in an escape through Canada and therefore 
JENSON felt that the idltntfiicati<m of SNEYD would have been 
a simple task for the subject to obtain.
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SAC (44-374) 6/5/68

SA R. GORDON EDDY

MURCIN

_ .At approximately 3:10 p.m, 6/5/68, ASAC WASSON G. 
CAMPBELL telephonicaE^ contacted the Buffalo Office room 
Toronto. He advised that they had just finished interveewing 
Miss LILLIAN SPENCER, travel agent for Kennedy Travel Bureau. 
She told them that the man using the name of RAYMON GEORGE SNEYD 
first contacted her on 4/16/68. She made out most of his pass­
port application for hm alhhogh he signed it. He showed no 
idhntificatioi or birth certificate. She felt he must have 
given her the return date of 5/21/68 because this plane was for 
a 21-day eccursoon and he was shoeing his return before the 
21 days would have been up.

In his passport amotion SNEYD shows PAUL BRIGMAN 
as the person who would always know his whereabouts. This its 
the name that SNEYD used when he stayed at the Ossington address.

On the lppliiation it has to be shown that the 
traveler has a smallpox vaccination. She does not recall how 
she verified SNEYD had one.

Miss SPENCER said that SNEYD wrote her a letter 
saying he was going to a comamuity in northern Ontario on a 
business trip but would be back. He came back on 5/2/68 at 
which tme he paid for his tceket with $345 in Canadian currency. 
She did not recall the denominations but it was for a round trip 
tceket. Miss SPENCER said that normally if hie cashed in the 
unused return trip tceket Ct would be returned to the travel 
agency where he purchased it but this its not an Coon-clad 
situation.

Miss SPENCER could not Cdennify our photographs of 
RAY although she identified the photo on the passport as that 
of SNEYD. She said there was nothing outstanding about him 
in her mind and described him as a ’milk toast" type who looks 
more assertive in the 'passport photo than he impressed her in
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person. He sat with his hands folded in his lap, as she 
recalled. There was nothirg about his accent or demeanor 
that made her think he was not Canadian. He wore no hat, 
and an ordinary suit. She could recall nothing unusual about 
his clothing. He wore his glasses naturally and did not act 
like a person wearing glasses for the first tmie.

Miss SPENCER said he did not have to have a birth 
ceetifccate because he said he was a native of Toronto.

ASAC CAMPBELL said he and SA MC MAHON had been at a
one-hour conference in the morning with MTPD Chief JAMES MACKEY, 
A Deputy MTPD Chef, the Superinenndent of the RCMP, an RCMP 
Sergeant and Coop oral and an MTPD Detective.

ASAC CAMPBELL said that the following maaeeial had
been recovered which had been in SNEYDs possession which has 
been previously reported in memorandum:

5 packages of fiLm
Gray metal stoorgbox 
MLsceianeeoss bandaids 
3 paper bags, one size 1.6 
Empty cardboard box which had contained 

p^ic-ma?1^ uaea for laminating Identlfccatoon
Jar of Stein's cold cream, theatrical type
3 maps, one of M^reA, one of ail Canada and 

one of Toronto
Al had been precessed with silver nitaate and one 

latent was developed on the box.

ASAC CAMPBELL did not know at this tme what was 
going to happen to the evidence -recovered.

With regard to the real RAYMON GEORGE SNEYD, the
subject had his correct date of birth. SNEYD cannot explain 
how the subject got it. The RCMP and MTPD went to the Bureau of 
Vital Statistces where they found a letter foom the subject dated 
4/16/68 enclosing a money order for $2. In this letter he
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identified his .father as GEORGE SNEYD and his mother as 
GLADYS KUNER, which are 'the correct names for the real SNEYDs 
parents.

The real SNEYD said hie has lost no identificatOon. 
The MTPD is in the process of searching SNEYD’s resdennce on 
a consent search and.snjeevdwihg SNEYD in depth. THEY HAVE 
ASKED THAT SNEYD*S NAME BE KEPT UNDER WRAPS, --------------------

On 6/4/68^ when the RCMP treed to obtain the original 
negative foom the Arcade Photo Shop, the woman wanted $5. On 
recontact 6/5/68, she wanted $20. RCMP 'is going to seize it by 
search-warrant.

ASAC CAMPBELL said that because of restrictoons on 
the use of the SNEYD name open inquires are handicapped.

ASAC CAMPBELL noted that the fictitooss SNEYD now has 
a valid birth certificate in 'that name.

. . .He requested that a photograph of RAY’s fingerprints 
received from the Bureau this dato be sent special delivery to 

RCMP headquuaters, attentoon Inspector CARL DOEY, 3 SullVvan 
St.> Toronto, Oinario, Canada, -Which was done.

ASAC CAMPBELL requested that the Laboratory be 
telephonically contacted to determine the results of the 
comparison of the handwwrtnag on the letter SNEYD wrote.to 
the travel bureau with RAY’s handdriting.

. / A telphhnne call was placed to the Laboratory and
SA WILLIAM D. GRCFFTTH advised that a positive idennificatoon 
had been made by the Lab showing that the person who wrote 
this letter in the name of SNEYD to the travel bureau is identical 
with JAMES EARL RAY. He said a teletpee was in process.

SA GRIFFITH said the Bureau was "pulling; out all stops’1 
on this phase of the investigation and that there was inooraation 
RAY was going to Rhodesia. He said that if there were any 
policy questions whatsoever then should be no -hesitatoon jin 
teeephoning the Bureau and talkng to Mr. ROSEN or Mr. MALLEY (ph.) 
or Mr. MC GOWAN.
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.... At 3:35 pm., 6/5/68, -ROBERT JENSON of the Memphis 
Office was in teeephonic comunication with SA GABRIEL R. 
MARTINEZ. JANSON inquired as to the status of the investigatOon 
in Toronto and was furnished with the above -inoouation. During 
the course of the conversation he was also advised of the positive 
idennificatoon received by SA EDDY from the laboratory. JINSOON was 
of the opinion that the subject was en route to Rhodesia and 
suggested -that the travel clerk. Miss SPENCER, be ineewiewed 
to determine whether or not the individual obtaining the "ticket 
from her had made any inquiry as to how to extend the tiekit or 
any m^s of making w interconnecting fight, especially to the 
Central Africa Airinies, which fly to Rhodesia. JENSON relaeed 
that they have been talking to EDMUNDSON, who was apprehended 
■in Canada and is now in Missouui State Pinitintiary, and that 
he had fnrnsshed then with inoomation to the effect that there 
■s an escape route through Canada where passports, birth cetii'i- 
cates and other idintificatOoo can be obtained for $50. He 
stated that -inasmuch as RAY had been, an inmate at the Missouri 
State Penitentiary that he may have been in possession of the 
p^edure to utilize Jo an escape through Canada and therefore 
JENSSON felt that the .ideotificatOon of SNEYD would have been 
a simple task for the subject to obtan.
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SAC (44-374) 6/5/68

SA R. GORDON EDDY

MURCIN

At approximately 3:1.0 p.m., 6/5/68, ASAC WASON G. 
CAMPBELL telephonica^ contacted the Buffalo Office from 
Toronto. He advised that they had just f^niseed interveewing 
Miss LIILAN SPENCER, travel agent for Kenned Travel Bureau. 
She told them that the man using the name of RAYMON GEORGE SNEYD 
first contacted her on 4/16/68. She made out most of his pass- 
port.application for him although he signed it. He ^owed no 
idennificatoon or birth certificate. She felt he must have 
given her the return date of 5/21/68 because this plane was -for 
a 21-day excursion and he was showing his return before the 
21 days would have been up.

In his passport apication SNEYD shows PAUL BRUGMAN 
as the person who would always knew his whereabouts. This is 
the name that SNEYD used when he stayed at the Ossington address.

On tiie applicatoon it has 'to be shown that the 
traveler has a smallpox -vaccination. She does not recall how 
she verified SNEYD had one.

Miss SPENCER said that SNEYD wrote her a letter 
saying he was going to a crmunnty in northern Ontario on a 
business trip but would be back. He cane back on 5/2/68 at 
which tme he paid .for his ticket with $345 in Canadian currency. 
She did not x’ecall the ■denom.nationi but it was for a around trip 
ticket. Miss SPENCER said that normally if he cashed in the 
unused return trip ticket it would be retunned t;o the travel 
agency where he purchased it but this its not an -ioon-clad 
situatoon.

Miss SPENCER could not identify our photographs of 
RAY although she identifeed the photo on the passport as that 
of SNEYD. She said there was noting outstanding about him 
in her Mnd and described him as a "mik toast" type who looks 
more assertive in the passport photo than he impressed her in
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person. He sat with his hands -folded in his lap, as she 
.recalled* There was nothing about his accent or demeanor 
that made her think he was not Canadian. He wore no hat, 
and an ordinary suit. She could recall nothing unusual about 
his clothing. He wore his glasses naturally and did not act 
Ike a person wearing glasses for the first time.

Miss SPENCER said hie did not have to have a birth 
certificate because hie said he was a native of Toronto.

ASAC CAMPBEL said he and SA MC MAHON .had been at a 
one-hour conference in the morning with MTPD Chief JAMES MACKEY, 
A Dqputy MTPD Chief, the Superintendent of the ’RCMP, an RCMP 
Sergeant and Corporal and an MTPD Detective.

ASAC CAMPBELL said that the follwung 'maeriai had 
been recovered which had been in SNEEDS possession which has 
been previously reported in memorandum:

5 packages of fim 
Gray metal strongbox 
Miscellneeuus bandaids 
3 paper bags, one size 16 
Empty cardboard box which had contained

’ plastic Baleelll uued for laminating
S.denaificatean

Jar of Stein's cold cream, -theatrical type .
3 maps,, one of MonnreaL., one of Hl Canada and . 

one of Teroate
All had been precessed with silver nitrate and one 

latent was developed on the box.

ASAC CAMPBELL di.d not know at t;his time what was ■ 
going to happen to the evidence recovered.

With regard to the real RAYMON GEORGE SNEYD, the 
subject had his correct date of birth. SNEYD cannot explain 
how the subject got it. The RCMP and MTPD went to the Bureau of 
Vital Statistces where they found a letter frm t;he subject dated 
4/16/68 enclosing a money order for $2. In this letter hie
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identified his father as GEORGE SNEYD and his mother as 
GLADYS KDNER, Which are the correct names for the real SNEYDs 
parents.

The real SNEYD said hie has lost no identiflcatOon, 
The MTPD is in the process of searching SNEYDs residence on 
a consent search and interveewiig SNEYD in depith, THEY HAVE 
ASKED THAT SNEYDS NAME BE KEPT UNDER WRAPS, -------------------

On 6/4/68,, when the RCMP treed to obtain the original 
negative fom the Arcade Photo Shop, the woman wanted $5, On 
recontact 6/5/68, she wanted $20, RCMP is going to seize it by 
search warrant.

ASAC CAMPBELL said that because of restrictoons on 
tte use of the SNEYD name open inquires are handicapped,

ASAC CAMPBELL noted that the fictitoous SNEYD now has 
a valid birth certificate in that name*

. . . .He muested that a photograph of RAY’s fingerprints 
received from the Bureau this date be sent speeial delivery to

RCMP head (quarters, attention Inspector CARL DOEY, 3 SulLVvan 
St,, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, which was done,

ASAC CAMBELL requested that the Laboratory be 
ielephoniivl:Iy contacted to determine the.resiats of the 
comparison of the hvn(d^ertng on the letter SNEYD wrote to 
the travel bureau with .RAY’s handwrUng.

_ A teeephoe call was placed to tie Laboratory and 
SA WILLAM D, GRIFFITH advised that a positive idiitif.icatOon 
had be™ n^e by the lab show-Lne that *he person who wrote. .. . 
this letter in the name of SNEYD to the travel bureau is identical 
with JAMES EARL RAY, He said a teletype was in process,

SA GRIFFITH said the Bureau was ’'pulling out all stops" 
on this phase of the investigation and that there was nfoomation 
RAY was going to Rhodesia, He said that if there were any 
policy questions whatsoever there should be no hesitation in 
telephoning the Bureau and talknrg to Mr, ROSEN or Mr, MALLEY (ph,) 
or Mr, MC GOWAN, '
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At 3:35 p.m, 6/5/68, ROBERT JENSON of the Memphis 
Office was in teeephonic comnunication with SA GABRIEL R. 
MARTINEZ* JENSON Squired as to the status of the investigation 
in Toronto and was furnsshed with the above information. During 
the course of the .conversation hie was also advised of the positive 
idennificatoon .received by SA EDDY fom the Laboratory*. JENSON was 
of the opinion that the subject was en route to Rhodesia and 
suggested that the travel clerk, Miss SPENCER, be ineewewwed 
to determine whether or not the individual obtaining the tceket 
from her had made any inquiry as to how to extend the ticket or 
any, means of making_ any interconnecting fight, espeecally to the 
Cennral Africa Airlines, which fy to Rhodesia. JENSON relaeed 
that they have been talknng to EDMUNDSON, who was apprehended 
in Canada and its now in Missouri State Penitentiary, andthat 
he had ftrmihhed then with inoomation to the effect that there 
is an escape route through Canada where, passports, birth aerifl- 
cates and other idcntifacatioi can be obtained for $50. He 
stated that iia<imluah as RAY had been an inmate at the Missouri 
State Penitentiary that he may have been in possession of the 
procedure to utilize in an escape through Canada and therefore 
JENSON felt that the dCeitiia.catOoi of SNEYD would have been 
a simple task for the subject to obtain*
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Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

Date: 6/5/68
PLAINTEXT-—— .code—

(Type »n-pto’nJex4.or code)

URGENT._________________________
(Priority) 4

TO DIRECTOR, AND 
SACS, ATLANTA 

MEMPHIS'

FROM SAC, BUFFAi

MUJRKEN

.REMYTEIEJHIOJE CALIS TO BUREAU, JUNE FOUR LAST, AND

MYLET TO FBI LAB JUNE FOUR LAST TRANSMUTING HANDWIUTING

SPECIMENS OF SUSPECT RAMON GEORGE SNEYD

FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL UFO DEVELOPED AT TORONTO

ONTARIO RE SUBJECT AND USE OF NAME AND IDENTITY OF RAMON 

GEORGE SNEYD.

AMONG I^MS RECOVERED FROM ROOM PREVIOUSLY OCCUPIED

BY HIM AT FOUR SIX TWO DUNDAS STREET WEST, TORONTO, UP

UNTIL MA^HNE LAST, 

CARTRIDGE TYPE COLOR 

EXPIRATION DATE NOV.

WERE FIVE ROLLS OF KODAK SUPER EIGHT

MOVIE FILM, LOT NO. K A FOUR SIX FOUR 

NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT, REPEAT NOVEMBER,

.NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT ONE EIGHT OUNCE JAR COLD CREAM, NUMEROUS

1 - Biminnghmm (Info) (AM)
1 - Kansas City (Info) (AM)

JPMcM:pas 
(3)/”

Special Agent in Charge

Searched—
Indexed----

^TWA

Approved: Sent > Per
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Date: I

,Transmtt the following .in — ------—...........----------------------------------
(Type in plaintext'or code) -

Via1(Pnonty) , ।
.

BU 44-374
PAGE TWO '

MISCELLANEOUS BANDAIDS AND, THREE BROWN PAPERSACKS, A GRAY 

METAL STRONGBOX, AND A DARK BLUE ZIPPER-TYPE FLIGHT BAG. 

ALL ABOVE ITEfS PROCESSED BY RCMP, TORONTO, ONTARIO, BUT 

ONLY ONE .FUEJPPRITT OF QUESTIONABLE VALUE DEVELOPED.

ALSO LOCATED IN ROOM WERE MAPS OF CANADA AND OF CITES 

OF TORONTO AND MOWAL. TWO PARTIAL PALM LATENT PRINTS 

DEVELOPED ON MAP. ONLY ONE OF THE PACKS OF FILM APPEARED 

TO HAVE BEEN OPENED BUT NOT KNOWN WHETHER CONTAINS ANY 

EXPOSURES. THIS -BEING PROCESSED BY KODAK AT TORONTO. .

LILLIAN SPENCER, MANAGER OF KENNEDY TRAVEL AGENCY,, 

TORONTO, ONTARIO, WHO HANDLED FLIGHT BOOKING AND OBTAINNGG 

OF PASSPORT F'OR SUBJECT, INHRVIEEVESD H DETAIL TODAY. SHE 

COULD NOT MAKE POSITIVE TIE:NTIFICATIOI OF PHOTOGRAPH OF 

RAY OR RECALL ANY DETAILS OF TRANSACTION, WHICH WOULD FIIM 

UP SNEYD’S ZDENTIFIAATUN AS RAY. PHYSICAL DESCRimNN 

FURNISHED BY HER GENERALLY FITS RAY AND NOTATION MADE BY 

HER ON SNEYD'S PASSPORT APPLICATION REGARDIGG SCAR OVER

Approved:-----------------------------------------------Sent  ----------------------- ------ M Per --------------------------- -
Special Agent in Charge . .
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F B I I

Date: I

Transmit the following in     ....... .............~।
(Type tn plaintext of ’code) 1

Via------------ --------- ----------------- —--------------------------------------i(Priority) ।

BU 44-374 

PAGE THREE

CENTER OF NOSE NOW BELIEVED NY HER TO HAVE ACTUALLY BEEN 

IN CENTER OF FOREHEAD.

SPENCER STATES SNEYD PURCHASED ROUND TRIP TICKET, 

TORONTO TO LONDON, VIA BOAC, PAYING THREESIUJNOIESD FOURTYFIVE 

DOLLARS IN CANADIAN MONEY ON MAY TWO LAST, WITH LIMIT OF 

TWENTYONE DAYS FROM MAY SIX LAST FOR USE OF RETURN HALF 

OF TICKET. STATES TO GET REFUND FOR UNUSED PORTION SNEYD 

WOULD HAVE TO RETURN JET TO BOAC, TORONTO, OR KENNEDY! 

TRAVEL AGENCY.

INVESTIGATION AT TORONTO ESTABLISHED THAT IN ADDITION 

TO CANADIAN PASSPORT IN NAME RAMON GEORGE SNEYD, SUBJECT 

ALUO HAS BIRTH CERTIFICATE IN THAT NAME WHICH HE OBTAINED 

FROM BUREAU OF VITAL STATISTICS, TORONTO, BY LETTER DATED 

APRIL SIXTEEN LAST. CERTIFICATE ATTESTIG TO HU BIRTH AT 

TORONTO ON OCT. EIGHT, NINETEEN THIRTYWO, BEARS THE NAMES 

OF PARENT'S AS FATHER GEORGE SNEYD AND MOTHER MAIDEN NAME 

GLADYS MAE KILNER (THESE ARE THE CORRECT NAMES OF THE PARENTS 

OF THE REAL RAMON GEORGE SNEYD.)

M Per----------------------------Approved:  ---------------------------------------------- Sent  ------------------.------
Special Agent in Charge
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fbi ;
Date: I

I 
Transmit the following in   ----- - ---------- --------- - -----------------.--.-~~«----.--^^—.J

(Type in plaintext of code)

Vi,a 
(Priority) ।

BU 44-374

PAGE FOUR

RCMP AND METROPOLITAN TORONTO PD (MTPD) CONDUCTING 

EXTENSILE INVESTIGATION OF THE REAL RAMON GEORGE SNEYD WHO 

IS A POLICE OFFICER ON THE TORONTO, ONTARIO PD, TO ASCERTAIN 

HOW SUBJECT OBTAINED THE NECESSARY BACKGROUND DATA TO OBTAIN 

FRAUDULENT BIRTH CERTIFICATE AND CANADIAN PASSPORT.

BUREAU ADVISE LEGAT, LONDON RE BIRTH CERTIFICATE AND 

HAVE CANADIAN EMBASSY, LONDON ALERTED REGARDING SNEYD.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING IN TORONTO, ONT.

AMCCS TO BIRMINGHAM AND KAIDAS CITY.

P.

Sent M PerApproved: ----------------------------------------------
Special Agent in Charge
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Routing Si^'
0-7 (Rev. 9M$7) (Copies to Offices Checked)

TO: SAC,

S
. Albany 
__ Albuquerque
Anchorage 
Atlanta 
Balimoree 
Brmnggham 
Boston 

’BuftaOo 
Bute 
'ChaNutee 
Chicago 
Cincinnati 
.Ceeveaand 
Columbia 
Dallas 
Denver 
Detroit 
.E1 Paso 
Honolulu

I
 Houston 
Indianapolis 
Jackson 
Jacksonville 
Kansas City 
Knoxville 
Las Vegas 
LitHe Rock 
Los Angeles 
LouisvlHe 
Memphis 
Miami 
Milwaukee 
Minneapolis 
Mobile 
Newark 
New Haven 

if ] New Orleans 
O New York City

2 Norfolk
"J Oklahoma City 

Omaha
■J Philadelphia 
5 Phoenix
5 'Pittsburgh 
J Portland
5 Richmond
5 Sacramento 
□ St. Louis 
5Sait Lake City 
j San Antonio

2 San Diego 
2 ’Sun Francisco 
” San Juan 
j Savannah
2 Seattle 
J Springfield

Date .

Tampa
Washington Fled 
Quantico

TO LEGAT:

I
 Bern
Bonn 
Buenos Aire’s 
Hong Kong 
London 
Manias 
Mexico, D.F. 
Ottawa 
Parts

Rome
O Santo Domingo

RE: MuRkin

Retenioon
For inOormgtton Q optional

For ;approprtare
.action ri Surep. by

Q The encoosed is for your inoormaUnn. If used in .a futuee report, (2 conceal 
■ all sources, Q paraphrase contems.

tTl Eneosmed .are ,co>rrecred pages from report of SA ,.<.u.«..*a..»»»>.....^^ 
dated
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OpTOnal. FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EOITONI 
GSA FPMR <« CFR) 10I-11.9

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : sac 44-374 DATE: 6/4/68

from SA Paul A. Joensen

subjectmURKIN

On 6/3/68, SA PAUL A. JOENSEN lectured before a
Rocheeter, NY Police Bureau recruit class at the Police Academy, 
Rocheeter, NY. Captioned mater was thouroughly reviewed with, 
this class and IO's were made available to the entire grotp.

PAJpaj

5010-WB-OI
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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5/31/63

AIRTEL AIRMAIL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) 

FROM: SACj/AlW (44-493) (P) 
SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Bureau airtei to Ml SACS, 5/9/68.
On 5/20/63; Mise LAURA GALLUZZO, New York Statue 

Department of Health, Bureau of Vital Statistics, Albany, 
New York, advised SE VINCENT H. MC PEAK that her department 
maintains r,eaor,es for unidentified deamsed persons in New 
York State. However, no fingerprint record is kept.
. . , - On 5/29/68, Hrs. CATHERINE KOSTERS, Identification 
Analyst, Bureau of Ieintificatlon, New York State Ieinilficatlon 
and Intelliennce System®, advised IC FRANCIS M. HICKEY that her 
department maintains a fingerprint record of unieentified 
deceased persons for the State of New York. Mrs. KOSTERS 
stated that to her knowledge, Ml police departments contribute 
fingerprints of unieentifled deceased to the State Bureau of 
Ieinilfliaticn.

'^s. KOSTERS advised a search of the ■Ieintifieatioi 
DureauUunideeii^led deceased fie faned to locate any 
fingerprinss identifiable with subjects.
3~Bureau .
2-Memphis (44-1987)
1-New York (Info)
1-Buffalo (Info)
f-Albany
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j OHW FORM NO. 10 ^Asoio-iot
* MAVjfatOITION 

GSA.tN. 0'0. NO. 27

/ UNITED STAT'S GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : ALL AGENT’S

FROM : SAC NEIL J. WELCH

SUBJECT: MURKIN

DA™ 6/5/68

'ACH AGENT IS REQUESTED TiO CAREFULLY READ 
THIES MEMORANDUM AND TO BE ALERT TO DISCUSS 
THIS CAS' WITH EACH PERSON CONTACT'D. SINCCE

Ag'NT TAKE EVERY POSSIBLE STEP TO BRING THIES 
Cas' tO a sp''dy solutions. ‘

” REWARDS

The Bureau has advised that a number of rewards 
have been issued for the apprehension of JAMES EARL RAY. 
This money now totals at least $100,000.00.

The Bureau desires this infomation be handled 
in a discreet and tactful manner and THE FBI SHOULD NOT

• BE PUBLICIZED AS THE SOURCE OF- THIES REMINDER. '

The Bureaus continunng policy is to encourage 
the public to furnish infomation to law enforcement '
authooities as a maater of good citieenship, but it is 
recognized that eoittary rewards are often necessary to 
mooivate some individuals. The knowledge of the exiseence 
of the substantial regards available in the MURKIN case 
could possibly prove of value in a solution of this case.

In the event of inquiries regarding the identity 
. of the sources of the . reward money-, estabisheed sources - 
MAY BE C(WIDENTIALLY ADVISED that according to a compia- 
.tion set forth in the Appri 27, 1968 edition of the 
."Comiercial Appeal,” Memphis Tennessee, $25,000 each has 
been offered by the "Commrccal Appeal” and "Scripps- 
Howard Newspapers,11 and that in addition, bus:tnesemen 
and sitieens in Memphis have offered several thousand 
more. The Memphis City Coimnd has underwriteen theyy ? 
reward up to $100,000.00. ' ’

- 44-374
- Each Agent 

RGEjcah 
(75) an

SEARCH'D y.'m'Dy
SHIALUEDft^SuD.^

JUN 6 1968
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f

CONTACTS WITH PROSTITUTES 
AND "STREET BUMS"

The Bureau has advised that JAMES EARL RAY is 
known to consort with prostituees and "street bums.11 

The photograph of RAY wearing dark glasses, which hass 
been fUrnihhed to all Agents, was obtained -from a pro­
stitute in Mexico*

The Bureau has instucceed that in daily contacts 1 
with inoomants, officers of the Vice Squad, and prostituees, 
this infomation should be borne in mind*

CONTACTS WITH ROOMING HOUSES, 
SALVATION ARMY, AND OTHER 
charitable: type missions

Investigatonn in this case has developed that 
RAY is known to stay at "foop hruiei" and lower class 
rooming houses.

Agents Un contacts with rooming houses, as well 
as the Salvation Army and other charitable type missions-, 
will make available to appropriate persons the Identifi­
cation Order (IO) of RAY or a photograph of him. Addi­
tional copies of the IO or of RAY’S photograph can be 
obtained -foom SA R. GORDON EDDY.

DESCRIPTOON

There is set forth hereafter a composHe des- 
iriptron of JAMES EARL RAY. Attached hereto is a Xerox 
photograph of RAY, which Memphis says is the best likeness. 
It wil be noted this photograph shows a distinct cleft 
in RAY’s chin, which should be a key factor in identifyig 
him:

Name JAMES EARL RAY,
Also known as
Eric Starvo Gaat,
W. C. Herron,
Earl Jame £3, 
.Harvey Lowmyer,

-2-
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Name 
(continued)

James McBride, 
James O’Conner, 
Earl James Ray, 
James Wwlton, 
James Walyon, 
John Willard, 
Jim

Race
Sex
Born

• Age
Plaice of Birth

WWhte
Male
3/10/28 or 3/10/29
39 or 40
Decatur, Quincy ©a 
Alton, all Illinois

Height
Weeght
CornpPexion .

" Eyes
HaCr 
Build 
Occupations

Approximately 5’10" 
174 pounds in 9/66 
Ruddy 
Bluie
Brown (bruush cut)
Medium
Laborer; 
baker; ,
graduate of bartending 
school, Los Angeles, 
California, 3/2/68

Scar’s and Marks ShipCI scar center of 
: forehead;
scar on palm of right 
hand; . .

Education
CharacCteistics

cleft chin
. Claims 10th grade

Avid dancer1, but described 
by some as poor dancer1;

.Loner, but described by 
.some as introvert;

Neat dresser;
Drinks alcoholic beverages, 
but has preference for 
vodka and beer; ,

Fan of country and western 
. muuic.1 _
Language and diction of 
rural quaCity;

-3-
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Characteristics Has nervous habit of pulling
(continued) on ear lobe;

Left ear protuudes farther
from head than right ear;

. Drifter;
in some photos, appears to

have deft chin; —
Hangs around with pros-

tituees and,"street bums"
Frequently stays at cheap
rooming houses and "flop 
houses"

Army Serial No. 16163129Military Record Enlisted in Army 2/46; given-
general discharge 12/23/48
by.reason of ineptness and
.lack of cdacPaCblity for
multeity service .

FBI No. 306 443 A
FPC 16 M 9 U 000 12 •

M 4 W 101 Ref 9
12 '

NCIC FTC 1613I«»1111n12II17Meedcal History Treated for gonorrhea and
sypphlis while in service;
Has been confined State
Hoosptal, .Fulton, Missouri

RAY SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

-4-
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/ FD-36 (Rev. 3.22-64)

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL

FBI J
Date: 6/5/68 !

ITypeinpUMeMorfoM

AIR MAIL - REGISTERED ______________•
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO/(44J74) (P)
' MURROW ’ '
(00 Memphis)

UNSUBS; Alleged Plot in
■New York City, New York, 
to Harp or Oil a Prominent 
Negro,Woman

ASSASSINATOON OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITGGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, 
TEXAS, 11/22/63

POCAM . .
CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY

There are enclosed herewith for Bureau 10 
copies of an LHM setting out a letter received at 
Buffalo Office on 6/4/68 from TAYLOR CALDWELL, which

6 - bureau (Eno. 12) (RM)
(1 - 62-10960) (ASSASSINATONN OF PRES. .

. ' J. F. KENNEDY) • ,
(1 - 100-106670) (WILLIM MOSES KUNSTLER) 
(1 - 157-8428) (POCAM)

2 - Memmhis (44-1987) (Eno. 2) (RM)
3 - New York (Enc. 3) (RM) „ .

(1 - 100-146994) (WILLAM MOSES KUNSTLER)

TJS;cah (16) an

; 1 - 62-1827 
1 - 62-1305, ------ 
1 - 157-623) (POCAM).

ASSAS. OF,PRES. J
Mrs. JANET REBACK

Indexed.

Approved: 
Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Pet
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deals with all four captioned matters. Two copies of 
LHM are eoclosed for Memphis as 00 io MURKIN case, aod 
three copi.es of LHM are eoclosed for New York, since it 
is alleged locus of plots set forth, with one of these 
copies being Tor New York file on WILLIAM MCSES KUNSTLER,

For ’info of Bureau, infomation peviously re­
ceived on various maters foom TAYLOR CALDWELL has been . 
set forth in follownng cimmmnncations to Bureau:

■ (1) Buffalo let to Bureau, 7/23/62, captonned
’’AMERICAN NAZE PARTY, RM.”

(2) Buffalo let to Bureau, 8/15/63, captonned 
’MRS, JANET T. C. REBACK, aka, UFO CONCEDING.’’

„ (3) Buffalo let to Bureau, 12/18/63, captonned
"TAYLOR CALDWELL, aka, UFOOJMATION CONCERNING.

_ (4) Buffalo let to Bureau, 9/16/64, capt^ned
"WILLIM KUNTZLE.R, aka, SM-C,” (Bureau file 100-106670).

„ (5) Buffalo let to Bureau, 4/30/65, captonned
"TAYLOR CALDWELL, aka, UFO CONCERNING.’’

~ (6) Buffalo let to Bureau, 10/27/65, captonned
’’TAYLOR CALDWELL, aka, UFO CONCERNING,

(7) Buffalo airtel to Bureau, 11/18/66, cap- 
Uoned ’’ASSASSINATUN OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITGGERAW 
KENNEDY, 11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAA.”

These communcatlons have been itemized so 
Bureau itself can better evaluate Miss CALDWELL and 
information furnsshed by her.

The above clmnmuOcatlons and'a reveeo of .Buffalo 
Office flees reflect that TAYLOR CAIDWELL (ohlst true 
name is Mrs. JANET T. C. REBACK) is a world famous novelist, 
that she i.s an inveterate letter writer, possessed of a 
vivid imagina^on, and its inclOted to inteminele fact 
with fiction indiscriminately; that she is prone to carry - 
on lieeaary battles through the mails and in publicttlons

-2-
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with various and sundry persons throughout the world; and 
that she has a proclivity for furnishing •inOomttioi to 
other government agencies in addition to the FBI.

■ " The inoomation set forth in the LHM is being
furnsshed to the Bureau and interested Offices, princi­
pally because of the serious nature of the charges. 
Miss CALDWELL’S prominent position, and the pooiibllity 
that she may at some future time claim she furnshhed 
pertinent iinOomttioi to the FBI, which received no 
attention.

Buffalo is making no local dissemination of 
the LHM, and whether or not any dissemination should 
be made at Waashngton, D.C., is being left to the dis­
cretion of the Bureau.

No action, other than possible dissemination 
at the Seat of Government to Secret Service because 
of intimatonn of threats of harm to President JOHNSON 
and Vice President HUMPHREY -incldded Jin the mmterial 
furnshhed by Miss CALDWELL, is reoommended, on the 
basis that prior experience with Miss CALDWELL refeects 
she is unreliable and possibly demented. It would appear 
that a person in her position would place the welfare of 
the U.S. above an aieeged loyalty to a correspondent, whom 
she has never met, and that she would disclose the identity 
of her correspondent so he could be located and questooned 
if he does, in fact, exist and if he did in fact send her 
the inoomation she claims to have received. >

It is pointed out that in the tetepSoiic inter­
view conducted with Miss CALDWELL by SA THADDEUS J. 
SZYMANSIOl on 6/4/68, it was suggested t;o her that in 
the future she send any letters received foom her friend 
to the FBI, deleting his signature if she feels so 
obligated, but so the FBI would have his exact wording 
for purposes of evaluation. She fist spUed this 
would be a •violatoon of her promise to destroy her 
fre ends letters. She then stated possibly she could 
Xerox the .letieri, and send the Xerox copies to the FBI, 
and then destroy the originals, which would mean she was 
honoring her promise. Finally, she stated that doing 
this would bother her conscience, and that anyway she 
felt her freend would not write anymore because he sounded

-3-
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so terrified in his last letter. Miss CALDWELL’S responses 
throughout the telephonic lnterview of 6/4/68 emphasized 
her unwWlHnnesss to be inlerviwwed in person concerning 
this mater, and reflected a desire on her part to no 
■into great detail on extraneous matters rather than on 
the aHnged plots.

It is acknowledged by the Buffalo Office that 
there is considerable detail in the LHM dealing with 
Miss CALDWELL herself and prior FBI experennees with her. 
It is felt this data is essennial to an appropriate 
nrllultroh of the serious charges contaneed in her letter 
should the Bureau ful competed to disseminate the LHM.

Unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau, the 
Bufalo Office will make no further effort to personally 
interveww Miss CALDWELL re instant matters, and will simply 
acknowledge receipt of any further data from her in this 
maater without incorporating the inoomation into LHMs 
for the Bureau.

-4-
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNWED STATES DEPARTMENT OF W5TICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Buffalo, New York 14202
June 5, 1968

JAMES EARL RAY, Also known 
as Eric Starvo Gat
ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 

- LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPPUS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNSOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or KU a Prominent .
Negro Woman

ASSASSINTATOON OF PRESIDENT JOHN
FITZGERALD KENNEDY’, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE’S CAMPAIGN

On June 4, 1968, then was received at the 
Buffalo, New York Office of the Federal Bureau of Inves- 
tigatOon, a letter, dated May 31,J1968 foom TAYLOR 
CALDWELL, 34 Audley End, Buffalo (26), New York, the 
contents of which will be set forth below.

TAYLOR CALDWELL is a world famous novvUst, 
whose true name is Mrs. JANET T. C. REBACK. She is 
refereed to foom time to time in news articles as an 
outspoken foe of Communism. She is known as and admits 
to be an inveterate letter writer. She has frequently 
engaged in literary battles with persons who opposed 
her private and public statements. Close associates 
have descried her imagination as vivid, and many of 
her statements as tending toward exaggeration.

On one occasion. Miss CALDWELL* wrote an 
article which appeared in the October, 1960, issue 
of ’’The American Mercury, ” in which she aUgged that 
an unnamed, Amirican-bonn distngguished professor, 
in one of the large unnveriitiei, was a Conmmnist. 
When an attempt was made by a Sp^la! Agent of the 
Federal Bureau of Investigator to arrange an intevveww

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starvo Git
ASSASSINATION OF REV-* MARTIN 
.WITHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, Aprri 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATONN OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE’S CAMPAIGN

with Miss CAIDWELL concerning this story, her husband, MARCUS 
REBACK, a former official of the United States Immigration 
and Naauralizltion Service, and who scheduled appointments 
for Miss CALDWELL, stated it would serve no purpose for 
the Federal Bureau of Investigati<)n to intevviww Miss 
CALDWELL -regarding the articee in The American Mercury" 
because -the unnamed professor was non-existent,1 a figment 
of Miss CALDWELL’S imlgioltOon and a hypooheeical situa­
tion employed by Miss CALDWELL to provoke public opinion.

On another occasion in September, 1964 when 
Miss CALDWELL was being intervteted by a Speecal Agent 
of the Federal Bureau of Invtstigltion in the pe,tseoct 
of her husband conceen:Ong an occurrence she had brought 
to the attention of the Federal Bureau of Investigatinn, 
MLss CALDWELL*s husband flatly stated that the true cir­
cumstances of the occurrence were compretely eifteteot 
from the version given by Miss CALDWELL, after which the 
latter malteeally moOefite her earlier statement,

The above mentioned letter received foom Miss 
CALDWELL on June 4, 1968, reads as foioows:

"As I am always wary of giving you any 
inOormltioo which even vaguely sounds ’kooky: 
to me, I now deeply regret that I did not

-2-
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starvo Gilt
.ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TEOOESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNINOOWN SUBJECTS) Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Hl a 'Prominent 
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITGGE^LD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPIE's CAMPAIGN

Inoom you of something which my terrined Negro 
busnesssman -frennd in New York wrote me last 
October. It still disturbed me, however - though 
it sounded very improbable - -that I nncorpoatedd 
it as a sort of warning in my article in the Buffalo 
Evening News concerning events of 1968, earlier 
this year, which you may have mad, yoursem. ESP 
had nothing to do with that!

"He wrote me, if I remember accurately - as 
I immediately destroy his letters at his urgent 
request - that a meeting was held in New York 
the latter part of last September, in which 
plans were laid to 'throw the country into 
chaos and revooution.* It was suggested that 
a prominent Negro llldlr be assassinated, or at 
least badly inured, in early 1968, 'as a start 
to revolution.’ He said that New York lawyer 
and novvHst, about whom I have writeen you 
before, discussed this at length, and then re­
marked the matter would be given considerable 
thought - later* My friend was not invUed 
’llili,* for some reason or other which alamud 
him. But he was able to gether together a few 
facts last October and write me about them. 
He did not give me the source of his imooma- 
tion.

-3-
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starvo Git
ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 

■ LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN
-FTTZGEIALLD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE’S CAMPAIGN

’’The man finally chosen was a white man, 
between the ages of 25 and 30, named Robert 
W—, , some simple name such as Wilts on or 
Waakins or Wellock or Wilkins, from the 
vicinity of New Jersey, a crack shot, of fair 
complexion, light eyes either very. light brown 
or blue-gray, medium brown hair, long thin 
face, very agile - and a ’Maarist.’ My frennds 
say you have had a dossier on him for several 1 
years in either New Jer’sey or New York. He 
.foiowed Maatin Luther King for several months 
before 'the rttrssiortron, which was scheduled 
for early March, not April, but the rppoottuOLty 
did not lritl. ’They’ wanted a larger city 
than MemmPis, especially Waahington. ’They’ 
had thought of Carmichael or Brown, then 
settled on King. It was remarked that they 
had ’failed’ with Mr. Kennedy, because they 
had thought to start natoonwdee riots against 
’right wing extremists,1 and a general blood­
bath, and nothing happened. ’Only Oswald got 
caught,1 they remarked, which led my freend 
to believe 'that otilrt were implicated, too, 
in the Marxist lttlssioltOon. Appaaeeniy 
■they' don't b^l^ in the Warren C<omissiro 
Reeort, either, for good and sufficient -reasons.
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starvo Galt
ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER K^Z, JRo MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, Aprri 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In Oew York City, Oew York, to 
Harm or KU a Prominent
Oegro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHM 
.FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLED CAMPAIGN

Now he writes that ’something much worse’ is 
'going to happen soon.1 He doesn’t know what it 
is, because hie is being included less and less in 
'conferences, ’ and is very frrtitSesea.< He had 
asked me to write*you last October about ‘the 
planned assassination, and I did n^t, and he 
now wonder’s 'if I can trust you' ■

’He writes that a woman will be the focus­
point of the Wch worse, 1 and amort ippeSialely, 
but does not know who the woman is. She is a 
Negro, however. He also writes that the man you 
are looking for is working either i.n New Jersey or 
'■just outside of New York, 1 and is or was In the 
Army and received a 'dsscharge without prejudice,’ 
whatever that means, though not an honorable dis­
charge. I thought they were the same. At any rate, 
he is often in New York at ’conferences/* Then ’ 
i‘ was decided to send him to Waasington with the 
'Poor People, ’ and is probably there now. (By the 
way, he had accomplices in Mempphi.)

’He never liked Martin Luther King, my freend 
wrote last September, but reproaches me that if I 
had writeen you din October you might have 'prevented 
him from being murdered.
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starve G'lt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TEOOESSEE, April*, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
■ In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or KU a Prominent 
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGEIAUD) KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE’S CAMPAIGN

"This new infomation is also vague, but it 
may serve some purpose, though I don’t, see tow. 
But remembering that letter of last October I 
thought it only right to let you know now. My 
freend also says that Mr. Johnson and Mr.

.Humphrey ’had better not’ show themselves too 
openly in Washington, or be too available, in 
the very near future, but what threatens them 
he does not know. He just over’hear’d ’hints.11

"He fear’s, now, that he is suspected, so 
if you do any investigation on this infomation, 
don’t try to find him or question him. He has 
a family. I know I will do all I can to protect 
him.

"Sincerely,
"(Miss) /s/ Ta;y:ior ddwefl

"P.S. My poor husband now lies at the point of death 
in the hospPtal - where he has been since March, 
1967 - after he was attacked in our house by two 
of Earl Warren’s pampered thugs. He is comPetely 
shattered in body and mind. He was a most brilliant 
man, and he has now become a confused, wandering, 
disorien ted old shadow, and is unable even to feed 
himself or even to sit up, and is attended constantly
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starvo Galt
ASSASSINATION OF REV-, MARTIN ' 
.IUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, ' 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS! Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or KU a Prominent
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATONN OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FIMLD KENNEDY,, DALIAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN

by private nurses. I brought a specialist from New 
York to see him recently, a Dr- Donald Louria’; he , 
told me frankly that my husband’s destruction of 
mind and body had led to his present dying condi­
tion- If I knew who the thugs were Id kill them, 
myyeef, so that some ’rule’ of Earl Warren^s would 
not set them free again to murder over and over.

"N.B. By the way, the Internal Revenue Service Center 
at Andover, Mass., has been opening letters addressed 
to me fowl al °ver the country, and then stamping 
the envelopes ’Opened by mistake’ I thought they 
were genuine ’mistakes,’ and threw away aH letters 
but one - and you may see it if you wish'. For 
insaance, how could a letter addressed to me by 
a fan from Syracuse, N-Y., find its way to Andover, 
Mass.? That was the one I kept. I can’t imagine 
what the rascals are up to, but I have long had 
-reason to suspect them, as fiees in your office 
will show.”

— „ On June 4, 1968, a teipphone call was made to Miss 
CAIDWELL by a Speecal Agent of the Federal Bureau of Inves- 
tigatooxb requesting an ^.neeryeww. with her for any addi­tional details she might be able to furnish in conneetion 
with the contents of the above letter.
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as .'Eric Starvo Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV* MARTIN 
:LUTHER KING, JR*, MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNSOWN SUBJECTS;; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kll a Prominent 
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION .OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLES CAMPAIGN

Miss CALDWELL stated she is extremely busy and 
upset, that her husband is at the brink of death in the 
hosprtal, that she is in ‘he.^ds‘ of preparing two 
speeches for delivery in CQif.ornia later this month,- 
and that she would have no time for a personal -inter­
view for at least two weeks or perhaps longer* She 
stated all the facts known to her are set forth in her 
letter. She pointed out that under no cicumistances 
would she disclose the identity of the friend who had 
supplied her wth the in-formation set forth in the 
letter. She said she no longer has any of his leteers 
because in keeping with a promise made to him, she bums 
them immeddately after reading them*

When asked -for the name of the New York lawyer 
she mentions in the second paragraph of her letter, Miss 
CALDWELL replied that this lawyer's name is WILLAM 
KUNSTLER, adding she had previously advised the Federal 
Bureau of Investigator that KUNSTLER in her opinion 
is a Communist.

Miss CALDWELL was then asked if she could 
furnish any data on the source of he inoomation which 
would aid in evaluating the reliability of this source. 
She then replied she has never met this source, but that 
he is a person who started wrltnng to her about five 
years ago after -reading one of her books. He has

-8-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starvo Git
ASSASSINATION OF REV, MARTIN

• LUTHER KING, JR„.MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNO0WN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALIAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN

described himself in his letters as a Negro busneessman 
who °™s a bu^ness *“?“*«• He teo-w****" to.«es 
CAIDWELL foom four or .five different addresses, which 

she states indicates to her that he has had to move 
around for fear of his life. She has writeen back 
to him on several occasions, and two or three of her 
letters were returned to her marked ’Unknown at this 
address,” but most of her letters were deli vend. On 
several occasions when she knew she was- going to be in 
New York City, she wrote to her Ireend requesting that 
he come to see her at her hotel, but he nlvlr came. She 
recalled that one address he had given her was somewhere 
on West 114th Street,

Miss CALDWELL added she believes her frennd 
Is a member of the John -Birch Society, because he has 
made reference .frequently to articees she has written 
for the rublicatonh of this society edited ’’American 
OPnion,’’ She added that when this man first started 
writing to her, the letters were merely freendly and 
pleasant, expressing admiration of her waiting and 
dealing with general roOiticll observations of World 
War I and World War II. However, commencing in the 
FaU of 1967, he began writing about his knowledge of 
the assassination plot of a prominent Negro leader,. 
ultimately designated as Rev, MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR,
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starvo Galt
ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR„ MEMPIHS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNSOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
.Harm or Kill a Prominent 
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATONN OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN _________ _

She said her first reaction was that his staeements along 
this mne sounded "kooky" so she ignored them, except for 
the fact that In a newspaper article she wrote in October, 
1967, which was not published untol February, 1968, and 
in which she made a predication of ma^or events to 
occur in 1968, she did predict the assassinatoon of a 
prominent Negro leader, being infuueneed in this predinatOoe 
by what her friend had writeen to her.

Miss CALDWELL was then asked whether she would 
suggest to her friend that he contact the Federal Bureau 
of Investigatonn in New York City. She replied she knows 
he would not do so, because he had writeen to her in the 
past that about four years ago he had contacted the 
Federal Bureau of Investigatonn t;o furnish information 
that "an FBI under-cover agent -in an organization” was 
under suspicion. However, according to the frennd, the 
Federal Bureau of Investigatonn wanted more and more 
information, so he broke off contact with the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation. The freend also claimed that 
s’hootly after contacting the Federal Bureau of Invessi- 
gabion, he had begun to receive anonymous threatening 
letters, making him realize that his contacts with the 
Federal Bureau of Investigatonn had been observed. Miss 
CALDWELL stated that based on the letters received foom 
her frennd, she believes him to be a very intelligent 
man, but who is now commpetely tgrriieed by the plot of 
which he Us aware and also apparently by the fear that
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starvo Gilt
ASSASSINATION OF REV, MARTIN

•LUTHER KING, JU, MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, Oew York, to 
Harm or Kll a Prominent
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLES CAMPAIGN

he himself is under suspicion, as indicated by a comment 
in one of his letters that he was not even invited to 
"Reeuurection City” and cannot understand ‘why, unless 
it is because he is no longer trusted.

Miss CALDWELL stated at one point in the 
conversation that she had .Just received another letter 
fom her friend ’’yesterday,11 but when questooned about 
the contents, compPeeely ignored the questions and 
then reverted to a utaippeot that the last letter foom 
her friend arrived a few days before her own letter 
to the Federal .Bureau of TniestigatOen.

f Miss CALDWELL then proceeded to state that 
because of her husband's coofOnemeot, everything at 
her residence is in a state of chaos and that she is 
"simply going out of my Mind," She said that pre­
viously her husband had taken care of all her buuinesu 
affairs, that she is kiimg herself going back and 
forth to the hossptal, that she has had to give up 
her whole career to take care of her husband, and that 
’’all this is -too much for me,” She said she herself 
is under constant ■meedcal care and does not know why 
she has ”to put up with all of this mess,”
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starvo Galt
ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UOKOOOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or KU a1 Prominent
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATONN OF .PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITGGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

■POOR PEOPIE»S CAMPAIGN

Miss CAIDWELL continued by stating her husband's 
critCcll condition and the -resultant ’’messing up" of her 
own lH Is Hl the fault of ’Warren of the Supreme Court 
who let Hl those criminals loose," and made it possible 
for them to viciously attack her husband and rob their 
house.

In this connexion, it is noted that according 
t;o artides which appeared in the local press, two armed 
men had broken into Miss CALDWELL'S :resddence on March 20, 
1967 when she, her husband;, and their housekeeper were 
Hl present, had demanded Jewelry, and beaten and attempted 
t;o smother Miss CALDWELL, but then had feed empty-handed.

On March 27, 1967, Miss CALDWELL had written 
a letter to the Federal Bureau of InvlstigltOon in which , 
she related the circmmsaances of the above break-in, 
and in which she stated t;hat the man who had seized 
her husband at the time of the break-in had forced 
him down on the stairs with a gun at his back, but - 
"made no effort t;o otherwise hurt my husband,” Miss 
CALDWELL in the letter said she beHeved the objective 
of the break-in had not been robbery, but an attempt 
to kill her because of her anti-omrmunist activity.

This document contains neither rec emendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the 
FBI and is loaned to your aglocy; it and its contents 
are not t;o be iintribulei outside -your agency.
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FBI
Date: 6/5/68
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TI: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO 374) jP) '

'MURKIN ' .
(00 Memphis)

UNSUBS; Alleged Plot in 
, .New York City, New York, 

to Harm or Kll a Prominent 
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, 
TEXAS, 11/22/63
POCAM
CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY

There are enclosed herewith for Bureau 10 
copies of an LHM setting out a letter received at 
Buffalo Office on 6/4/68 foom TAYLOR CALDWELL, which

6 - Bureau (Enc. 12) (RM)
(1 - 62-10960) (ASSASSINATION OF PRES. ’

J. F. KENNEDY) ,
(1 - 100-106670 (WILIIAAM MOSES KUNSTLER)
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(1 - 100-146994) (WILLIM MOSES KUNSTLER)
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1 - 62-1827) (ASSAS. OF.PRES. J. F. KENNEDY) 
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1 - 157-623) (POCAM), 
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REBACK)

Searchc 
Indexed. File

Approvedl: ----------------- -------------- ----- -------- Sent
Special Agent in Charge .
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\

deals with ail four captioned matters* Two copies of 
LHM are enclosed for Memphis as 00 in MURKIN case, and 
three copies of LHM are enclosed 'for New York, since it 
is alleged locus of plots set forth, with one of these 
copies being for New York file on WILLIAM MCSES KUNSTLER*

For info of Bureau, information peviously re­
ceived on various makers foom TAYLOR CALDWELL has been 
set forth in -foioowing comu•uuOcatinns to Bureau:

(1) Buffalo let to Bureau, 7/23/62, captonned 
"AMERICAN NAZI PARTY, RM.”

„ (2) Buffalo let to Bureau, 8/15/63, captonned
"MRS. JANET T. C. REBACK, aka, INFO CONCEDING."

„ (3) Buffalo lit to Bureau, 12/18/63, captonned
"TAYLOR CALDWELL, aka, INFORMATION CONGE^NG.,’

„ (4) Bufalo let to Bureau, 9/16/64, captonned
"WILLIAM KUNTZLER, aka, SM-C," (Bureau .file 100-106670).

„ (5) Buffalo let to Bureau, 4/30/65, captonned '
"TAYLOR CALDWELL, aka, INFO CONCERNING."

„ (6) Buffalo let to Bureau, 10/27/65, captonned
"TAYLOR CALDWELL, aka, INFO CONCERNING.

„ (7) Buffalo tirtll to Bureau, 11/18/66, cap- 
tooned "ASSASSINATOON OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITGGERAD 
KENNEDY, 11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAA."

These cimmuuOcations have been Heroized so , 
Bureau itself can better evaluate Miss CALDWELL and 
information furnsseed by her.

The above cimulUuOcatOnns and a review of Buffalo 
Office friers reflect that TAYLOR CALDWELL (whose true 
name is Mrs. JANET T. C. REBACK) is a world famous noveList, 
that she is an inveterate letter writer, possessed of a 
vivid imagination, and is incUned to imeraingle fact 
with fictoon indincriuiottlly; that she is prone to carry 
on lilettry battles thoough the mails and in pnblicttOons
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with various and sundry persons -throughout the world; and 
that she has a proclivity for .furnishing infomation to 
other government agencies in addition to the FBI,

The inoomation set forth in the LHM is being 
furnsshed to the Bureau and interested Offices, princi­
pally be^se of the serious nature of the charges, 
Miss CALDWELL'S prominent position, and the poossbility 
that she may at some future time claim she furnshhed 
pertinent inoomation to the FBI, Which received no 
attention.

Buffalo is making no local dissemination of 
the LHM, and whether or not any dissemination should 
be made at Waashngton, D.C., is being left to the dis- 
crrt:0oi of the Bureau. ’

No action, other than possible dissemination 
at the Seat of Government to Secret Service because 
of intiiation of threats of harm to President JOHNSON 
and Vice President HUMPHREY included in the maeeial 
furnshhed by Miss CALDWELL, is recmmended, on the 
basis that prior experience with Miss CALDWELL refeects 
she is unn’eliable and possibly demented. It would appear 
that a person in her position would place the welfare of 
the U.S. above an aieeged loyalty to a correspondent, whom 
she has never met, and that she would discoose the identity 
of her correspondent so he could be located and questonned 
if he does, in fact, exist and if he did in fact send her 
the inoomation she clamis to have received.

It is pointed out that in the telephonic inter­
view conducted with Miss CALDWELL by SA THADDEUS J. 
SZYMANSKI on 6/4/^658, it was suggested to her that in . 
the future she send any letters received foom her freend 
to the FBI, deleting his signature if she •.feels so , 
obligated, but so the FBI would have his exact wording 
for purposes of evaluation. She first replead this 
would be a violatoon of her promise to destroy her 
freend’s letters. She then stated possibly she could 
Xerox the letters, and send the Xerox copies to the FBI, 
and then destroy the originals, which would mean she was 
honoring her promise. Finally, she stated that doing 
this would bother her conscience, and that anyway she 
felt her freend would not write anymore brcausr he sounded
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so terrified In his last letterso terrifeed in his last letter* Miss CAIDWELL’S responses 
throughout the teeephonic ineevveww of 6/4/68 emphasized 
her uewillenelsss to be ineevvewwed in person concerning
this mater, and reflected a desire on her part to go 
into great deeail on extaaneous natters rather than on 
the aUgged plots* -

It is acknowledged by the Buffalo Office that 
there Jis considerable detail in the LHM dealing with 
Miss CALDWELL herself and prior FBI expereences with her* 
It Jis felt this data Jis essennial to an appropriate 
evaluation of the serious charges contended in her letter 
should the Bureau.feel compelled to disseminaee the IHM*

Unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau, the 
Bufalo Office Will make no further effort to personally 
intevveww Miss CALDWELL re instant maters, and Wl! simply 
acknowledge receipt of any further data from her in this 
mater without Jencrxprrtteng the information into IHMs 
for the Bureau*

-4-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



In Reply, Phase Refer to 
FUeKo.

unSd states department of J^tice 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Buffalo, New York 14202 

June 5, 1968

JAMES EARL RAY, Also known 
as Eric Starvo Gaat
ASSASSINATONN OF REV, MARTIN 
.LUTHER KING, JR.. MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, AApil 4, 1968

UNOOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent 
Negro Woman

ASSASSINTATOON OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITGGEFALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLES CAMPAIGN

On June 4, 1968, there was received at the 
Buffalo, New York Office of the Federal Bureau of Inves­
tigation, a letter, dated May 31, 1968 from TAYIOR 
CAIDWELL, 34 Audley End, Buffalo (26), New York, the 
contents of which will be set forth below.

TAYLOR CALDWELL Us a world famoius novveist, 
whose true name is Mrs. JANET T. C. REBACK. She 'is 
referred to foom time to time Un news artddes as an 
outspoken foe of Communism. She Ils known as and'admits 
to be an inveterate letter writer. She has frequently 
engaged in literary irttres with persons who opposed 
her private and public staeements. Close associates 
have described her imag-natoon as vivid, and many of 
her 'staeiilnts as tending toward exaggeration.

On one occasion. Miss CALDWELL wrote an 
article which appeared in the October, 1960, issue 
of ’’The Ammrican Mercury, ” in which she aiegged that 
an unnamed, Amirlcan-born distigguihhed professor, 
in one of the large universitees, was a Coimmnist. . 
When an attempt was made by a Special Agent of the 
Federal Bureau of Investigator to arrange an ineevveww
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.LUTHER KING, JR.,.MEMPHIS, 
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•ASSASSINATINN OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
.FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE’S CAMPAIGN

with Miss CALDWELL concerning this story, her husband, MARCUS 
REBACK, a fomer official of the United States Immigration 
and Naturalizatonn Service, and who scheduled appointments 
for Miss CALDWELL, stated It would serve no purpose for 
the Federal Bureau of Jnvestigatonn to interview Miss 
CALDWELL regarding the article in ’’The American Mercury’’ 
because the unnamed professor was non-existent,1 a fimient 
of Miss CALDWELL’S imagination and a hypothetical situa­
tion employed by Miss CALDWELL to provoke public opinion.

On another occasion in September, 1964 when 
Miss CALDWELL was being inieweeied by a Special Agent 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigatoon in the presence 
of her husband concerning an occurrence she had brought 
to the attention of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
Miss CALDWELL’S husband flatly stated -that the true cir­
cumstances of the occurrence were compleeely difeeeent 
from the version given by Miss CALDWELL, after which the 
latter maateially modified her earlier statement.

The above mentioned letter received foom Miss 
CALDWELL on June 4, 1968, reads as .foioows:

"As I am always wary of giving you any 
information which even vaguely sounds ’kooky’ 

to me, I -now deeply regret that I did not
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Harm or KU a Prominent
Negro Woman .

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITGGEJALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPDE’s CAMPAIGN

intern you of something which my terrifeed Negro 
businessman .freend 'in New York wrote me last 
October* It still disturbed me, however - though 

.it■sounded very improbable - that I incorporated 
it as a sort of warning in my article in the Buffalo 
Evening News concerning events of 1968, earlier 
this year, which you may have read, yourself. ESP 
had nothing to do with that!

"He wrote me, if I remember accurately - as 
I isseldalely destroy his letters at his urgent . 
request - that a meeting was held in New York 
the latter part of .last September, in which 
plans were laid to ’throw the country into 
chaos and revolution.* It was suggested that 
a prominent Negro leader be assassinated, or at 
least badly injured, -in early 1968, ’as a start 
to revelation.* He said that New York lawyer 
and novveist, about whom I have written you 
before, discussed this at length, and then re­
marked the matter would be given crnsidlr’lrll 
thought - later. My freend was not invited 
’later,* for some reason or other which alarmed 
him. But he was able to getter together a few 
facts last October and write me about them. 
He did not give me the source of his intemn- 
tion.
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"The man finally chosen was a white man, 
between the ages of 25 and 30, named Robert 
W—, . some simple name such as Watson or 
Waakins or Wellock or Wilkins, from the 
vicinity of New Jersey, a crack shot;, of fair 
complexion, light eyes either very light brown 
or blue-gray, medium brown hair, long thin 
face, very agile - and a 'Maarist.1 My frennets 
say you have had a dossier on him for several 
years in either New Jersey or New York. He 
folOowed Maatin Luther King for several months 
before the assassinator, which was scheduled 
for early March, not AprU, but ’the oppootunnty 
did not arise. ’They’ wanted a -larger city
than MemmOis, espeecally Waahhngton. ’They’ 
had thought of Canm.chael or Brown, then 
settled on King. It was remarked -that they 
had ’fliled' with Mr. Kennedy, because they 
had thought t;o start natonnwide riots against 
’right wing extremsts, 1 and a general blood­
bath, and nothing happened* ’Only Oswald got 
caught,‘ they remarked, which led my freend 
to‘believe that other’s were implicated, too, 
in the Maaxist assassination. Appoaenfly 
’they’ don’t believe in the Warren Comission 
Report, either, for good and sufficient reasons.
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